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' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
.._J‘, :; ; 51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Bark = ingapore 408333

TEL' 6256 3581 FAX BISE 4315

Reg No: 199607186R GST Reg Mo 15 5607 158-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Expernts En Automabile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref CS/AGI1B0037E1/Gqda
e [
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 Date - 27-02-2018
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE
238924
Code . AGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKX 3563R Veh. Inspected SKT S662x%
Policy No. Coverage (8) 0.00
Claim No. C10001371 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 27/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c v
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Madification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RIH Front Tyre Imim
L/H Front Tyre i
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/02/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
NO 5 UBI CLOSE
SINGAPORE 408605
S5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REF RS,




Shiau Chan SLI{HAutn]

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 10:28 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto); catherinechua@eurokars.com.sq; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)
Ce: vion lim@eurokars.com.sg; C5 A Team; Admin A: SUR

Subject: RE: SKT5662X - FINALISATION OF COR

Dear Catherine,

Confirm final fig $3,585.14 before GST and 3 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to insurance company,

Best Hegards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 62563561 | email: siewsc@]kkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 4:28 PM

To: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) «GuoQiang@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<sipwsc@lkkauto.com:>

Cc: vion lim@eurokars,com.sg; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SKT5662X - FINALISATION OF COR

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
C5/AGI18003761/Gqd3 Shiau Chan / Guo Qiang

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards.

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | emall; shupe|@ kkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, UE Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg |marltu;;atherigechua@gumkars.cnm-;g]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 3:33 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@|kkauto.com>

Cc: vionlim@eurokars.com.sg; €S A Team <cs-a(@lkkauto.com>; Admin A cadmina@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKT5662X - FINALISATION OF COR




2018/3/8-

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No. :

Wehicle Type -

Viehicle Attachment 1 :
Vehicle Scheme :

Vehicle Make .

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No. :

Propellant ;

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity
Maximum Power Qutput -
Maximum Laden Weight ;
Unladen Weight

Year Of Manutacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Explry Date :
COE Category :

Quota Premium :

COE Expiry Date -

Road Tax Expiry Date ;
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date -
CO2 Emission :

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Arnount ;

€O Emissian :
HC Emission :
NOx Emission :

PM Emisslon :

Transtar Fes Enguiry

SKT5462X

P10 - Passenger Mator Car
With 5un Root

Narmal

MAZDA

MAZDAZ &-DOOR SEDAN 150 SPAEAT
JMEBMAZABGO311621
Petrol

P52028749B8

1496 ¢cc

BA.0 kW | 118 bhp)

1B35 kg

1321 kg

2015

15 Jun 2015

A~ Carup to 1600ce & 97kW [130bhp)
$46,590.00

14 Jun 2025

14 Jun 2018

14 un 2025

14 Jun 2018

0é& Mar 2018

135.00 (g/km)

$10.000.00

Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Engyiire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered awner when its ownership s being

transferred,
Amount Payahle

hitps:iivrl.ta.gov.sgitalviaction/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy TFUNCTION_ID=FOS01015ET

Amount Before G5T
(58)

GST Amount Amount After GST

(5%) (55)
12



MTET1B281 1] / Trors Elrpkars Pin Lid « Sungel Kt
ENTHY DATE & TINE. 21022018 1435
SUBMITTED BY. STAMLEY N MEE Salwal:

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPCRTANT NOTICE
1, Mleass report cm-alx ihe details of e scoden! 10 speed up ihe claims rocess
2. This Fotm must ba completed by the Pollcyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Intormascn provided musi be ps iruthful snd sccursle as possibie. Any wilful merepresenision or witholdng of material facts may allow neumncs companies ka

rapudiate policy ability.

4. The msue and sccepiance of This Form by msurance companies i nof @n somesion of policy Ebilty on the part of e inSurmsnce comgpanes
5. Ay talse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

8. Thiz raport will be forwarded by the inaurers of the GIA Records Management Centie eatablished by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapors (GIA) for
preiihving and that copses of this repor] wil, for a fea, ba made avalibly upos appBcation by Imerssied parties,
7. By i lodgement of thin report 1o (e ineesn. you harehy consent o the archiving of Bis oot &t the centie and 1o copkés of 1he repon being made avasabin

alorasasd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

210272018 14:35

20/02/2018 20:55

RIVERVALE LINK & BUANGKOK DRIVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

LT A —

UL W ~ P

MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maohile Phone No
Alternalive Phone No

Manufactunr
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of acciden

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair 1o your vahicle?

If Mo, Please state action o be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company :
MName of Insurance Company

Typa Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Palicy Numbear

Cover Note Number

=2 -
e i v il . —

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Oriving Experence
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Addrass

SKTSEE2X

TEQ ENG TIONG

573324156
TEOENGTIONGEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98524893
OFFICE-NOPHONE
MAZDA

3-1.5 SEDAN L SP.GEAT (A)

PERSOMNAL USE

NOC

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

TEOQ ENG TI'DTIE_
S73324156

11/09/1873

INDOOR

1511211804

23 YEARS AND 2 MONTHE
MALE

(LOCAL) +55-085248083

OFFICE-NOPHONE
TEQCENGTIONGEGMAIL, COM
Page 1 of 11



Address 11 SENGKANG EAST AVENUE #16-03
Posicode 544804

Was driver an employes of thes Insured's Company NO

If No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Wealher Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other | or :
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles invelved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidenl? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulanca?

\Was any other material of property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s} o
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
I""-i--.'--i!...'.-."__—..-;-.-_.-_ T g o

Was lhe accidenl reported fo the police? NO

If Yes, Fleass state which Police Station
Was notica of Intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yos,against whom?

gy R L
Clreuw !

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SKXI536R

Vehicia Make/Model/Calour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mama of Driver MAK SENG HONG

NRIC/Passport Number S51700066G

Caontact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

MNature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please report correctly the details of the sccident to spesd up the claims process.
&. This Form must be completed b

3, Infermation pravided must be as iuthful and aceurste sy pomible. 47 wilfil misrapresantation or withholding of material
facts may aflow Insurance companies to repuiate poliey llability.

4, The lssue and sccrptance of this Farm by interance companies s not an admission of policy labllity on the part of the imurance
companies.

-54 alil ML [Epartin may i Al BF R L189 W AT W AR RRLIEN .

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for 2 fee be made svailable upon application by
interested partes.

7. By tha lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby content ta 1he archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the repart bising made availshle sforesald.

i Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA|
| underitand, acknowiedge, sgres and conasnt that:

lal My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assocsation of Singapore (SGIA®) may/are permitied to coliect, use,
disclose and/or process my peesonal data/personsl information set out in this [form) and any ather persanal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal information®) and disciose and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer|s) wha have inured vehicle]s) involved in this accident (all Insurer(s] whe have insured
wehicle{t] imvolved In this aceident shall be collectively referred to a3 the “Insurers”), the insurers” lawyers/law firma, the
Manetary Autharity ol Singapore and sry relevant government agencyauthority (such as the police), for the purposels)
of:

FOdECE T

[ETETTR L1

{1} processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims including the settiement of the dams and sny necessary
Imvestigations relating to the claims;

i} Inwestigating the accident andfor my claims;

(1} carrying out snd/for dealing with my instructions af respanding ta any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (Including the maiing of carrespondence, stalaments, invoktes, reports of potices to me,
which eould irvalve disclosure of certain personal dats sbout me 18 bring sbout delvery of the 1ame a3 well ps on the

external cover of envelopes/mail packagei|; and/or
(v} complying with spplicable law in sdministering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my claim jcallectively the
“Purposas’)
(b} ol Insurer(s) who have insured vehiche(s) mobed in this sccident snd the insurers’ iwyeryflew firms, may//are permitted
1o collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/cin be disclasad by any of the Inwurers sndfor GIA to their third party tervice providers o
agentilinduding their lawyers/law firmil, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Putposes.

(d} my Personal Information will alse be collected and used to compile claims hitory for the purpese of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present snd all futiers claims

[e) the information ws eoliseted Under (d) above may be thared [ disclosed:

{i to sl nsurers and/or ary other third parties tht aukist in evaluating, investigating, contraliing or managing fraud,
rogulatery, lsw enforcement and government sgencies a4 reasaonably required for the purposes stated, or

{li} for complylng with requirements ender any regulations, laws or court onders.

Palicyhalder's Signtar Driver's Sigrature Reporting Cen
Date & Time; 2! l-l[l 11F dirivier is et tha palicyhaider] P
[D#%e . Dute & Time: MIIC/FIN Mo

[FET L0 N C R ST )

Page 3ol 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

_"4_:. ] T 3. T3 T3
HA T TR R
|_.. '+|||TTr 5 I B
.I—I..L B ot -4 | -
Teabraf FEEESNES dsnn
jayy {isaa HE
EEUERaEEES: EEpEiggzeal
T =
! .i_l ‘" =+ | . I. | kil : e
mEpEiAAl=aN it HH
T“—‘r|"_5_, A AR T T "Ii!,:‘ﬂ..
et EEE R R B e T T
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT LICENSE PLATE No: DT IS b2 ¢
accioentoaTeE: D0 [ 2 2012 conTACT Numaer: A 534 8T 2
AcCIDENTTIME. & + 54 DA | EMARL: ﬂ_gzhﬁ'ih“»@qmlu
LOCATION: "j'uuf_aﬁh ﬁ Emw\!a\ﬂ. Linke q«.@"l’;,mi"qt;‘li.bf
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ANabET H'ilah as Have \s a 'bicyld?s".;' C,}E.r;g?mq_ g

LRl

| (oot - Lmi® ACtov o Se(owe), A Cov belav eV (SEX3564F)
Wit the way &F way QoY | Gatatn, Hes damede te

e oaC- Np ppe WOS v} wieol dufive e aCcidinch

NOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT ¥OLR INAURES LAY MAKE 44 DaTS TIME FRAMSE FOR YO TO BUBMIT AN OWH GAMAGE CLAIME UNDER YOLW OVl POLICY
PLEASE CHECK YOURPOLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

PLEASE STATE: | ) CLAIM OWN POLICY Ma/mnmu-uw | FEBCATING oay v
DECLARATION '
/We declare the foregoing particulars are trus in Every respecl,

L]
Pulicyhalder's Signatide Difeer's Signatume
Date & Tima: “11| IE (W driver lu not the policyholder)
104%™, e & Time:
AR Bk sl 43
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. TRANS EUROKARS FTE LTD
w NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605 (§} ELROKARS
ma>oa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
Auto & General Insurance (S} Pte Ltd NAME : Mr Teo Eng Tiong Wie 63821
190 Clemanceau Avenue ADDRESS : 11 Sengkang East Avenue EXCESS :
#03-01 Singapore #16-03 DATE: 11-Feb-18
Shopping Centre 238924 Singapore 544804
ATTN. - MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 98524893
FAX :
VEH NO : SKT5662X DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : VION 6395 7877
CHASSIS NO : IMEBMA2ABG0311621 | MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL ; MAZDA3 1.5 DATEREG.: | 15Jun-15  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 [rearsumeer s (2 1 MBPDS-50-221A88 $ 1,074.80
2 |RETAINER(LHS), REAR BUMPER ¢ i 1 MBHN1-50-2/14 § 3610
3 |RETAINER(RHS), REAR BUMPER K l\ 1 MBHN1-50-2H1A 5 36.10
4 |BRACKETILHS), REARBUMPER X Y 1 MBHNS-51-0778 $ 4560
5 |BRACKET|RMS), REAR BUMPER X £ 1 MBHNS-51-0678 $ 4560
E |BRACKET LOWER, REAR BUMPER y/ 1 MBHR2-50-251A s 2370
7 |BRACKET CENTER, REAR BUMPER o{ 1 MKD53-50-251 5 510
B |REFLECTOR LH5 X ] 1 MD350-51-5L0E 5 50.40
s [REFLECTORRHS o || 1 MD350-51-5MOE $ 5040
10 |cover(iHs), TowiNGe X 1 MBHN1-50-EL1 BB $ 1570
11 |COVER(RHS), TOWING X 1 MBHN1-50-EX1 BB $ 1620
12 [SENSOR,ULTRASONIC X, ] 1 MKD47-67-UC1 62 § 77560
13 [RETAINER, SENSOR .~ 3 4 MKD47-67-UC5A62 § 6920
14 |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR ~ | pe< 3 MGS1D-50-EM1A § 2430
15 |REINFORCEMENT REAR /7~ 5‘( 1 MB45A-50-260 s 53730
16 |FASTENER, REARBUMPER .~ a MBA5A-56-146A $ 1120
17 |cLIp, REAR BUMPER 7 | 2 MGI21-50-043 5 5.40
18 |RIVET, REARBUMPER < i D 3 MBEM4-50-355 S 1680
19 |GROMMET, REARBUMPER .~ | = 1 M2891-00-501 $ 280
20 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER M MBHN1-50-0714 s 1000
21 |GASKET(LHS), TAILLAMP 1 MBHN1-51-163 § 2090
22 |GASKET{RHS), TAILLAMP g J_ 1 MBHN1-51-153 5 2050
23 [pasTener TALAMP X /T 2 MKD53-51-1468 $ 7.80
24 |GrROMMET, TaiLLame > ) VTV 2 MGIEA-51-14Y s 2980
TOTAL PARTS 5 2.5932.70
LESS 10% § 20327
TOTAL PARTS COST § 2,639.43

SKT5662X Page 1 of 2




T REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR AEINFORCEMENT REFPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED 65
MZ-BR-REARDZ [gv rie AcinenT O |5 180000
MZ-SP-SREARZ |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR REINFORGEMENT 6@ O |5 150000
MZ-BR-REVSEN |TD TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS ‘),5 & 5§  BB0.00
MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING | Qc, 5 250,00
MZ-BR-REPROG | TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS ( 3 O|s 35000
MZ-BR-SUNDRI [SUNDRIES. /T 2% NETT |5 100,00
TOTAL LABOUR 4 - |5 466000
TOTAL PARTS $ - |§ 263943
TOTAL $ - |5 729943
LESS EXCESS 5 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 -
GST 7% $ - -
GRAND TOTAL $ - -
REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISLIAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT 3HOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

Authorised Signature

1-r"._|' 2ull Lonsultnty hence nofify
Il:-I'q"'rr ] l'.E.‘ 'III- |

0liowing
! 2 L b B T |:-_'|l|'l'|ll’k:‘

IR PENIN] BUNnGg feslreey
L F ary L afE ko B corfirmahon

& Third p A7y Aresy & om B VY Mot Prajugecs” basi

& No Hieaal oditicalienys) Slowed

* SR pinmentany demis) muss pe FETLrwd
B Subyet to findl approwisl Fom npursncs C-n-llzn,
Acknowinoced by Rigurer
Signamure:
Cisle:

SKTS5662X Page 2of 2
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

w NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605 - h"éJ"."”-f:
mazna FINALISED COST OF REPAIRS
Auto B General Insurance (5) Pte Ltd NAME : Mr Teo Eng Tiong WiP : 6381 |
180 Clemenceau Avenue ADDRESS : 11 Senjkang East Avenue EXCESS :
#03-01 Singapore #16-03 DATE: 22-Feb-18
shopping Centra 139324 Singapore 544804
ATTN. : PMOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 0524893
FAX :
WVEH NO ; SKT5662X DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : WVION 6355 7877
CHASSIS NO IMBEMAZABGO311621  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL: MAZDAZ 151 DATE REG.: 15-jun-15  [POLICY NO.:
NATURE OF WORKS.
Parts Description
NOD an' REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 1 MEPDE-50-221AB8 ¢ 107480 |5 1,074.80
2 |RETAINER(LMHS), REAR BUMPER 1 MEHNL-50-211A 5 36.10
3 |RETAINER{RHS), REAR BUMPER 1 MBHN1-50-ZH1A 5 36.10
4 |BRACKET(LHS), REAR BUMPER H MBHNG-51-0778 5 45.60
5 |BRACKET{RHS), REAR BUMPER 1 MBHNS-51-0678 5 45.60
£ |BRACKET LOWER, REAR BUMPER 1 MBHR2-50-2514 5 2370
7 |BRACKET CENTER, REAR BUMPER 1 |MKD53-50-251 4 510
B |REFLECTOR LHS 1 |MD350-51-5L0€ 5 50.40
9 |REFLECTOR RHS 1 MO350-51-5MDE 5 50.40
10 |COVER{LHS), TOWING 1 MBHN1-50-EL1 BB L 15.70
11 |COVER(RHS), TOWING 1 MBHN1-50-EX] BB 5 16.20
17 |SENSOR ULTRASONIC 4 |MKD47-67-UC1 62 $ 77560
13 |RETAINER, SENSOR 4 MED47-67-UCSAG2 5 69.20 | 5 63.20
1& |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR 3 WMG510-50-EM1A 5 2430 | 5 2430
15 |REINFORCEMENT REAR 1 MBASA-50-260 § 537305 53730
16 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER 4 MBASA-56-1464A 5 1120 | § 11.20
17 |CLiP, REAR BUMPER 2 MGI21-50-049 5 640 | 5 640
18 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER i MEBEMA-50-355 5 1680 | 5 16.80
19 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 1 M9991-00-501 H] 80| 5 .80
20 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER a MEHN1-S0-0Z14 5 10.00 | & 10.00
21 |GASKET[LHS), TAILLAMP 1 MBHN1-51-163 H 2090 | 5 2080
227 |GASKET{RHS), TAILLAMP i MBHN1-51-153 & 2090 |5 20.90
23 |FASTENER, TAILLAMP 2 MKD53-51-1468 5 780
74 |GROMMET, TAILLAMP 2 MGIGA-51-14Y 5 28,80
TOTAL PARTS § 179460 |5 153270
LESS 10% § 17946 |5 19377
TOTAL PARTS COST 1,615.14 2,639.43

SKT56862X Page 10f2



REMARKS: SKTS662X
3 REPAIR DAYS (exclude prapa

10 REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR REINFORCEMENT. REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED x
MZ-BR-AEARD |oy 1yiE ACCIDENT $ 66000 |5 LRBOO.OD
MZ-SP-SREANT |10 RESPHAY REAR BUMPER AN HEAR REINFORCEMENT -1 630,00 |5 150000
MZ-BR-REVSEN [TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENGORS 3 33000 | 5 660.00
MI-BR-ELECTA [TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING 5 15000 | ¢  250.00
MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORRES € 180005 350,00
MZ-BR-SUNDRI (SUNDRIES L 200015 100,00
TOTAL LABOUR 4 197000 |5 466000
TOTAL PARTS $ 1615145 263543
[TOTAL ¢ 358514 |5 7.299.43
LESS EXCESS 5 e -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS § 358514
GST 7% § 25096 |5 -
{GRAND TOTAL $ 38361005 -

ratlon of estimate, walt for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/sun/PH)

SKT5662X Page 2of 2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park. Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3567 FAX 6256 4315
Reg No: 198807188R GST Reg Mo, 18-9807198-R

Affiliated to Federstion Internationala Des Exparts En Automaoblle

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-D1
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

Ref CS/AGI18003781/God3q2

Date  09-04-2018

IRAIR I

239524
Coda . AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SKX 3563R Veh. inspected SKT 5862X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10001371 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 270272018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA S c.c 1468
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JMEBM4A2ABG0311621 Colaur RED
Odometer 72423 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Slze Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205B0R18 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/80 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/80 R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/02/2018 Inspection Date 05/03/2018
Survey held at TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
NO & UBI CLOSE
SINGAPORE 408605
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b Estimate Days of Repair

IES'HMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR RE

PAIR 3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO, SKT 5662X
Estimate Qur Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | Estima up%l "gl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1.074 80 1,074 .80
1|RETAINER (LHS) REAR BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 38.10
1|RETAINER (RHS),REAR BUMPER MOT NECESSARY 38.10 -
1|BRACKET (LHS) REAR BUMPER MNOT NECESSARY 45 80
1|BRACKET {(RHS), REAR BUMPER NOT MECESSARY 45 60
1|BRACKET LOWER REAR BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 2370
1|BRACKET CENTER REAR BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 510
1|REFLECTOR LHS NOT NECESSARY 50.40
1|REFLECTOR RHS NOT NECESSARY 50.40
1|COVER (LHS), TOWING NOT NECESSARY 15.70 -
1|COVER (RHS), TOWING NOT NECESSARY 16.20
4|SENSOR ULTRASONIC NOT NECESSARY TT5.60
4|RETAINER SENSOR NECESSARY 68,20 69.20
3|TAPE PROTECTOR .SENSOR NECESSARY 24 30 2430
1|REINFORCEMENT REAR BENT 53T 30 637 30
4|FASTENER REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 11.20 11.20
2|CLIP REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 8.40 640
4|RIVET REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 18.80 16.80
1|GROMMET REAR BUMPER MNECESSARY 2.80 280
4|GROMMET REAR BUMPER MNECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|GASKET (LHS), TAILLAMP NECESSARY 2080 2080
1|GASKET [RHS) TAILLAMP NECESSARY 20,90 20.80
2|FASTENER TAILLAMP NOT NECESSARY T A0
Z2|GROMMET TAILLAMP NOT MNECESSARY 2980
LESS 10% DISCOUNT 2893 27 -170 458
263843 161514
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) MECESSARY 100 00 20.00
100.00 20.00
LABOUR
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR 1.800.00 88000

THE ACCIDENT

REINFORCEMENT REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18003761/Gqd3q2
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Qty Description of Parts Condition [ Estimate o ";{; Qur ';!‘““'“
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR 1,500.00 B30.00
REINFORCEMENT
TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS 660.00 330,00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 150.00
FUNCTIONING
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 180.00
WORKS
4 560 00 1,850.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,299.43 3,585.14
! RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 3,585.14|
Report Ref No. ES.'&BI‘IB-DI]!?BUquﬁqZ
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMS0E AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI

Automotive Assessor

Licensed Appraiser
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